Exhibit 12 (Notebook #4)

Board of Adjustment Hearing, November 14, 2016

Case # C15-2016-0124

The Church in Austin And Other Neighbors

Objections to Hotel Variances
Requested for Pool, Driveway,
and Building

(before the Board of Adjustment)

Exhibit 12 (Notebook #4)

Objections to Hotel Variances Requested for Pool, Driveway, and Building (before the Board of Adjustment)

Table of Contents

		Number of Objections
1.	Neighbors (Board of Adjustment Form)	13
2.	Church Residents (Board of Adjustment Form)	19
3.	Church Members (Church Form)	420

Total: 452

1st Tab (red) Neighbors

(Board of Adjustment form)

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing; and:
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

din color to thus bearing board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice Comments: This is a negatification of a place Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case. before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the DUL property value and that of all ☐ Lamin favor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments for a S-start hotel to be looming noak all while reducing Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 XI object nzighting and Max respubliched in Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. it would therease over. This wound draitically received will become part of the public record of the case. Daytime Telephone: 054 592 9253 Your address(es) affected by this application ariver Kranese 2403 EUCHID AVE Signature godvap Your Name (please print) アンアンタ ノイン addith Jraffle.

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing; and:
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor

Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Austin, TX 78767-1088 Or fax to (512) 974-2934

this will bring to my home is totally unacceptable board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case. Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Tamin favor Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments where I live. The noise, the unsightly hoss forced backyard, because a S story bilding Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 built in such close proximity to ■ I object and the additional traffic and garbage that Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. It will also have a negative affer on any Value. I would no longer have privacy in passionately object to a received will become part of the public record of the case. (386) 216-0289 Your address(es) affected by th**is** application 2403 Enlid Ave Your Name (please print) Daytime Telephone: heina Comments: Jan 19 0 Pe

and the people inside the building; would be looking down into my backyard. I would no longer See trees and sty, I'd See a building and people, My privacy would be gone, and the noise, ogalouge, and extra traffic, would be unbearable. No one would want this in the backyard, and neither do Is

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 - is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

I am a member of the Dawson Neighborhood Planning Team. I strongly object to all the variances requested here. The DNPT's vote in August was based on inaccurate and incomplete information. The developer did not exercise "due diligence" to determine all compatibility issues regarding Civic Use of the adjacent Church property before purchasing the property and designing a site plan. The developer is now attempting to subvert the normal planning process and go around the Planning Commission by going directly to the Board of Adjustment for multiple variances, when the developer should be going back to the Planning Commission to re-visit the site plan. The Board of Adjustment is traditionally a "court of last resort." The developer has not exhausted all of his other remedies yet before coming to the Board, likely because he would not get the votes he needs at the Planning Commission nor at City Council for the multiple additional waivers he wants. He would definitely not get approval from the Dawson Neighborhood Planning Team either. I object to the developer's application additionally because of the following:

- 1. "Reasonable Use." The developer is saying that he cannot reasonably build his hotel on his property because the property is too narrow and thus he should have special variances. He should have thought about that before buying the property. Additionally, a vacation-destination party hotel which sells alcohol is not a reasonable use for a property that is adjacent to a church which also runs a school, and which is across the street from Gardner-Betts school, a school for children who are in trouble with the law mainly because of alcohol and drugs. The developer may claim reasonable use because there is a bar "C-Boys" a few blocks north of Oltorf, and another hotel north of Oltorf. However, if one looks at the types of businesses that are south of Oltorf in the immediate area, including a funeral home, it is easy to see that "the party ends at the HEB" when heading south on S. Congress from downtown. **Again, the party ends at the HEB**. It is not appropriate or reasonable to build a party hotel next to a church and a school.
- 2. "Hardship." There is no hardship here. Two points to address on the developer's application:
- a. The developer is saying on his application that the City Code and compatibility requirements *in and of themselves* are a "hardship." The rules themselves cannot be counted as a "hardship." The developer's property is mostly green land. There are no utilities such as large power lines, water mains, sewer mains, gas mains, or large impervious cover issues that the developer has to work around. There is ZERO hardship here. It is not necessary to get density by violating compatibility. The developer can re-design his site plan to have a smaller hotel with only one or two stories as well as redesigning the rest of the site plan in order to meet compatibility requirements and still get density for the City.

Suggestions were made to the developer by members of the DNPT at the October meeting on how to redesign his site plan to meet compatibility. One such suggestion was to put the swimming pool on top of the hotel. The developer rejected this suggestion because "there wouldn't be enough room" to do that and still have a 4-story hotel. Not being able to build to one's desire because of compatibility requirements does *not* count as a hardship. "I won't be able to make as much money as I want to if I have to follow the rules," does *not* count as a hardship. The developer wholly rejected every suggestion made to him by members of the DNPT at the October meeting to try to help the developer find ways to meet compatibility. The developer refuses to revisit his site plan to redesign to meet compatibility because the developer has a product model in his own economic interests and he won't be able to generate the profit he desires if he has to meet compatibility. This is not a reason for a hardship.

- b. Furthermore, the developer is saying that the "hardship" is not general to the area because there are no other tracts in the area similarly situated and configured. That is not true. There are many narrow and deep lots all up and down South Congress and South Lamar that have been commercially developed within compatibility standards. One needs only to look at an aerial map to see this.
- 3. "Area Character." The developer claims his hotel will not change the area character. This is not true. A party vacation-destination hotel is not in character with an area where there are schools, a church, a funeral home, a grocery store, an auto-parts store, etc. As stated before, when heading south from downtown, the party ends at the HEB. South of Oltorf is primarily a residential neighborhood with small businesses that cater to nearby residents. A party hotel is not in sync with that. It simply boggles the mind. Who in their right mind would want to build a party hotel next door to a church and a school, and across the street from a juvenile detention center and two doors down from a funeral home?

Additionally there are many narrow and deep lots that back up into residential neighborhoods in this area which have only been commercially developed on the front half bordering the major road, while leaving the back half undeveloped so as not to disturb neighborhood residents or destroy the area character. Most of the narrow and deep lots that have been developed all the way to the back of the lots are at major intersection nodes. Neither the developer's property nor the Church property is at an intersection node, yet the developer wants to develop all the way to the back of his property even though adjacent property owners (other than the Church) strongly object.

4. "Parking." The developer has not addressed this section of the application at all. He says there would be no traffic impact. This cannot possibly be true. The DNPT has not seen any traffic count statistics to show what the increased traffic would be or how the increased traffic would be addressed. There have been multiple accidents in that area recently because there is already too much traffic from cars turning across traffic, etc.

The bottom line here is that this developer has absolutely zero ground for asking for any of these variances. Furthermore it is obvious that he is attempting to do an "end-run" around the Planning Commission and the Dawson Neighborhood Planning Team by subverting the normal planning process and going straight to the Board of Adjustment which is normally a "court of last resort." It is entirely inappropriate for a party hotel to be built in this area, there is no hardship, it is out of sync with area character for many reasons not the least of which is that it would be the only 5-story building in that area, and it would violate the Church's rights. I strongly urge the Board of Adjustment to deny all requested variances and instruct the developer to go back to the drawing board to redesign his site plan within code and compatibility requirements.

Sincerely,

Deborah Stevens Member, Dawson Neighborhood Planning Team And nearby property owner

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
 and:
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 - is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case. ☐ Taminitavor 紅Uobject City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 σ Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov received will become part of the public record of the case. 2503 Ever is application Your address(es) affected by this application Daytime Telephone: $5(\lambda.75)$. Signature Or fax to (512) 974-2934 Your Name (please print, Austin, TX 78767-1088 Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
 und:
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of

the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case. City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Tamin favor Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 X Lobject Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov received will become part of the public record of the case. Your address(es) affected by this application Signature Fred Nachung いっこうの 2502 Evalid Or fax to (512) 974-2934 Your Name (please print, Austin, TX 78767-1088 Daytime Telephone: Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088 Comments:

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case. City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov ☐ Lam in favor Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 I object Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov received will become part of the public record of the case. Your address(es) affected by this application Signature 24/14 12;150m Or fax to (512) 974-2934 Your Name (pleask print) Austin, TX 78767-1088 MORS Daytime Telephone: Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088 Comments:

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
 nd:
 occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject
- property or proposed development;

 is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property
 - or proposed development; or

 is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that
 has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of
 the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case. City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov ☐ Lam in favor Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments 01/28/01 Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 -I object Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: Or scan and email to leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov received will become part of the public record of the case. Comments: Too Close to weight OCS Daytime Telephone: 301 - 471- (2787) Your address(es) affected by this application Michels Abbatichis Signature Mich alleran 2419 Wilson St Or fax to (512) 974-2934 Your Name (please print) Austin, TX 78767-1088 Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 - is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the the required building setback of 24 feet before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case. Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Tamin favor I object to the City of Mustin waiving Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 The object Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. received will become part of the public record of the case. Daytime Telephone: 254-718-4013 Your address(es) affected by this application 2426 Euclid Avenue Whithay Wilde Whitney Welde Signature Your Name (please print) Comments:

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case. City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Tam in favor 0-25-16 Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments -Tobject Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov received will become part of the public record of the case, Euclid Austin, Tx 78704 Your address(es) affected by this application Signature Or fax to (512) 974-2934 Your Name (please print, Austin, TX 78767-1088 Daytime Telephone; Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088 2419 E Comments:

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;

 and:
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

	S [2:	्रा 			Se.	10	
1y comments	Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 AUDIAL PUBLIC Hease print)	10/25/L	Date'		Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.	If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088 Austin, TX 78767-1088	
notice. An	Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane, heldenfels@austintexa Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 AUDAAA PUR ALRAM		.		e public re	If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Departme Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088 Austin, TX 78767-1088	tas.gov
Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. received will become part of the public record of the case.	510 S. Co	107 87 x			part of the	uay be re int Reviev	Or rax to (512) 974-2934 Or scan and email to leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov
Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments received will become part of the public record of the case.	6-0124, 2 ,512-974-2 of Adjust	2419 E Euclid Austin, T_X Your address(es) affected by this application	ture		⁄ill becom€	ment, it n evelopme	ldenfels@
he contact le part of t	C15-2016-0 Heldenfels, 51: Board of Luedy	Euclid A	Signature		eceived w	n to compains & D	.2934 o leane.he
lber; and t vill becom	ase Number: ontact: Leane J iblic Hearing AUD(AA Name (blease)	E Everage aff	elephone:		omments 1	this form stin-Plan lenfels 1088	12) 9/4- d email to
Case Nurr received v	Case Number: C15 Contact: Leane Helde Public Hearing: Bo	2419 E Your address	Daytime Telephone;		Tote: all co	City of Austin-Planning Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088 Austin, TX 78767-1088	or rax to (212) y /4-2934 Or scan and email to lean

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice board or commission, or Council, the scheduled date of the public hearing; the before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the 0/22/6 Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case. City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Tamin favor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments M Object Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov received will become part of the public record of the case. 10-833-335 Your address(es) affected by this application Brighter Signature 2406 Fudid Ave Or fax to (512) 974-2934 Austin, TX 78767-1088 Your Name (please print, Daytime Telephone: marda Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088 Comments:

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing; nd:

 occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject
- property or proposed development;
 is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property
- or proposed development; or

 is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land-development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council, the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case. 01.62-01 City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Tam in favor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments Tobject Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov received will become part of the public record of the case. 9 Your address(es) affected by this application IPLISSA NAVANO Signature 0 2704 FOX Or fax to (512) 974-2934 Your Name (please print) Austin, TX 78767-1088 Daytime Telephone:__ Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088 Comments:

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 - is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments received will become part of the public record of the case.
Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov Rublic Hearing: Board of Adiustment. November 14, 2016
Your Name (please print)
2404 ForeSt Ave Your address(es) affected by this application
Davime Telenhone A. M. I. M. Date
Comments:
Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.
If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to: City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Leane Heldenfels
P. O. Box 1088 Austin, TX 78767-1088 Or fax to (512) 974-2034
Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

2nd Tab (white) Church residents (Board of Adjustment form)

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing; and:
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 - is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

Cours ownister board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the B Tamin favor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov privilley, safery. ain Very J. W. C. S. L. Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments 7/1/18 X Lobject Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 frefm Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. ceap transmil environment Childwess. received will become part of the public record of the case. 12522x Jates det a fresh-tome 2530 5 Conquees the #230 ر پ along Your address(es) affected by this application 9 4 Trans Porns 1 ナンナ Signature pincelined CASONO - Soulo Your Name (please print) 10er Daytime Telephone: WORK and Comments: Serve Serve

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Taminiavor 2000 Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments raise children Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 (VI object H SSS ASS manga71 Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. A Sta received will become part of the public record of the case. orivacy, saferey, and Daparey to be majuratived APT230 52-155-139F on the church property. Your address(es) affected by this application Signature Lyw & bond 2530 S CONGUEGE BUE Your Name (please print) On Times Kin Daytime Telephone: Comments: My

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Tamin lavor XI object charch Property tevel of el Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments (TVINg Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 Pray and to be with God in a peaceful Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. 18000 have been the received will become part of the public record of the case. SYDOK. ナマナ #131 Aus+in, TX. Variance often take a walk on the 512-496-8984 226 Your address(es) affected by this application about I fuo fuogsou KW enurvoument. It concerns Property のろんになら Signaturè et Jo م لو 2530 S. Congress Property Your Name (please print) 400k 75 9 8 これをす ら Daytime Telephone: Logn たこと Comments:_ next

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Leane Heldenfels

P. O. Box 1088

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting our neighborhood.

continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- · occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property-within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 - has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department. For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission; or Council, the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave.

Tamin favor Lobject Edith Rodniquez Your Name (please print)

2530 S. Congress Ave Apt 233 Austra, TX 18704 Your address(es) affected by this application

Edith Arding

Sighature

10/31/10

Daytime Telephone: 512 - 947 - 2251

This is my home and place of rest from my busy schedule. The further Comments: I have lived on the church property for about tenyears.

away the hotel activities are from the church property the less distur a 4 story building so close to 15the church property mil be very endowed a single woman privacy & secuity are vary important to me. If they build Uncomfortable having their windows facing the place where I live, being bance it will cause me. If the hotel is built so close to us I will be very making the place where I live a noisy and busy place to live in.

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Leane Heldenfels

P. O. Box 1088

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Or scan and email to leane heldenfèls@austintexas.gov

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
 and:
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Tamin favor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane heldenfels@austantexas.gov MCNOAR Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments One of reason I live here is peaceful object to the proposed development noch 10/31/16 form storres trotel bailding nglat Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 D toblect honory a hotel so close to us will Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. 三さ Anstra, TX: 78704 received will become part of the public record of the case. ment to us will distupt they privacy and Your address(es) affected by this application limit Slach quiet warmant Daytime Telephone: 714- 878- 8281 Awe. Signature Pilary Silary 2530 S. Congress to us. Hawming Your Name (please print) Ahe morse hevel. optimosphone and K: Hyang Job Comments: I

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Leane Heldenfels

P. O. Box 1088

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing; and:
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

combatally atmosphery board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the AUSHIN, TX 78704 3 Taminiavor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Comments: I Object the proposal developing not Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments Der Dar De X Lobject because this charge could disturb the Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. 200 tra 0 8, received will become part of the public record of the case, 828) # 817 -690-2610 my L home. This inportant to me Your address(es) affected by this application noise and S. Congress 118 S Signature Margue Eaches present amet and Your Name (pl&dse print) といれ Daytime Telephone: 2536

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Leane Heldenfels

P. O. Box 1088

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels austintexas, gov

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the recordat the public hearing;
- · occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject
- property or proposed development; is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 - has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that the subject property or proposed development.

notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

on this property for 8 years. I've been enjoy living board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the than the city cale · Please 20 C Laminiayor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov be puilt next Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments 1 Madis 10/31/16 Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 M Lobject Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. Comments: I am a fall - time Levant of the TX DRYDG I Was year disappointed received will become part of the public record of the case. because it is peocatal and Closer 100x 10 512-363-3221 Your address(es) affected by this application 2630 S. Congress # 131 the news thank a hotel Them come Signature Johnn Hyunwoo Your Name (please print) Daytime Telephone: or perty 1 Jan 5 TOV 7

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Leane Heldenfels

P. O. Box 1088

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Or scan and email to leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 - is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor

Or scan and email to leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case. bring masser to 120.12 - His is Tait I prepase Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov Tam in fayor orebara-1001-AS Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 Z. Lobject wict time" Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. MRC0.33 arv. received will become part of the public record of the case. S Crucial. outolicly speak and coursel people have nowher. our Brivacy protected Your address(es) affected by this application Havita 9656-822 (HIZ) Moise the property than code allows would 2530 S. Congress Are #130 gnature incomo resident, I Comments: As a wissian wy Your Name (please print) Daytime Telephone:_ Chris Hal distuption

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission amounces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing; and:
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 - is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

2530SCONGRAS.

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Taminiayor X Lobject Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov bulden next to Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments my home would potentially inade my privacy by Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 ver inportant to Me and Comments: I object the exoposed deliplopment because this change would disturb the present griet and comfortable atmosphere around my Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. On my Dioperan received will become part of the public record of the case. 2530. S. Congress Are Apt 232 a 4-stam Your address(es) affected by this application Daytime Telephone: <u>850</u> 5[3 9737 anests took over Kaovel De La Cruz Sighedture my health. Furthermove home . This is personally RawidelaCury Your Name (please print) naving

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing; and:
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or

• is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

the previous fast food restaurant. I do profer that it be built within one of 2 Horres dather than I out of respect for the families next door. Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case. board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice tell concerned about the increase before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the I don't object to a vice establishment replacing in nowse and traffic such as might be attracted Comments: As a resident of the property adjacent Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Tamin favor to the proposed development of the Great Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments by the hotel, we have an infant, also while Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 1 object 91/18/0 Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. received will become part of the public record of the case. Daytime Telephone: 978 (885)0151 Your address(es) affected by this application 2530 G. CONGRESS, # (36 Signature Your Name (please print) Juanna Hall Hard

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 - is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

the bilding contractors, inducting board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice interity and peached envionent before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case. Tamin favor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov offeet the adjacent residents, WSFD TX 1870Y Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments 31110 d many Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 I object be cause such developments strongly object to the proposed Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. received will become part of the public record of the case. house bolds Daytime Telephone: 513 -507 - 40 99 Ave #233 Your, address (es) affected by this application 9 exists evend the Thristian missionaries Signature Marana Garaa anch 4-Stown hulding 9530 S. Congress hankiyan cleudepments by Your Name (please print) disnohna Comments: ると

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 - is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Comments: We consistently use the entire for property Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov CLaminfavor bue it concerned with the hoise as we holdman fourts Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments 10.31.16 and to have either the Wotel dive way or hotel isself Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 I object touling 5 feet away from our propessy line would areatly detract frontow privaculard Harquillar Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. received will become part of the public record of the case. Your address(es) affected by this application Daytime Telephone: 512.095.9949 and educational programs. 2550 SCONGINSS#123 Signature Caitlin Baron Your Name (please print)

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing; and:
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor

Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088 Or scan and email to leane heldenfels austintexas, gov

Austin, TX 78767-1088 Or fax to (512) 974-2934

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the will distupt the overall atmosphere of the neighborhood. Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov of the hotel. The noise level will increase and the higher Tamin favor feel that hotel Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments There will be less privacy due to the towering height Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 L'I object Date 10.31.16 Traffic of occupants could increase chime rates. Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. received will become part of the public record of the case, Comments: 1 object to the proposed Variances. Daytime Telephone: (919) 239- 5399. Your address(es) affected by this application 1530 S. Congress Ave. # 200 aniell. McCartrage - Signaturle Danielle Mccautney Your Name (please print)

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
 - appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

the discovery 5' from our property will certainly couse nightly disturbances board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the is a much for its gooder use. Granting the requested variances inhallingues Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the should be woninfained to Heap the moise of social life at might at 65. Putting Comments: Present at the serence atmosphere at the dunch property Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Tamin favor on the use + with bitty for an apporty. The So' set buy for the gool Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 X I object 0 31/16 Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. received will become part of the public record of the case. 78704 Your address(es) Affected by this application 2530 S. Congress #133 Austra, Tx Daytime Telephone: 5/2-739-139 Signature Kyle Barton Your Name (please print) このよ

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

Putting the front building cight on an graparty live is totally unaucepable

+ mil course privary staves + increasethe noise problem from balonies.

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

| City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor | Leane Heldenfels

P. O. Box 1088

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing; and:
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 - is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

charaber building board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice distance boters before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the their buildings and ours widates my personal 200h widd be ONY 11 FEET from thousaite office. 1900mplor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Tamin favor Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments 0/31/2016 Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. received will become part of the public record of the case. Fruithermore, the lack of Congress encloses the Your address(es) affected by this application Daytime Telephone: SI2 259 4371 built hotel. drestient Signature Comments: The Lund | **SS2** Your Name (please print) DAURAL COM 4430 Silman

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Leane Heldenfels

P. O. Box 1088

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Or scan and email to leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Leane Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

2530 scongress Ave Apt 200 Austry Tx 18705 board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Wriften comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the because this would couse a big disturbance atmosphere. There would be an interruption Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Tamin favor to my privacy and the noice would also Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments 91/18/01 X Lobject Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 Comments: 100/6C+ the proposed document to the current quest and confortation Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. received will become part of the public record of the case. Your address(es) dffected by this application Daytime Telephone: 2144770379 Signature FAMSHER TSM Your Name (please print) be an Iscure.

PUBLIC HEARING INFORMATION

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to aftend. However, if you do attend, you You may also coalact a neighborhood or environmental to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed organization that has expressed an interest in an application-affecting the opportunity. our neighborhood application.

or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recontinend approval than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

standing to appeal; or an interested party that is identified as a person who an appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to poard or commission by:

delivering a written statement to the board or commission before during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern sit may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or

ppearing and speaking for the record at the public hearn

occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject pro property or proposed development

has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that

or proposed development or

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible the subject property of proposed development.

department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gowldevelopment be available from the responsible department.

Written comments must be submitted to the somized person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should reclude the name of the board or commission, or Council, the scheduled dails of the public hearing, the Case Number, and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comment received will become part of the public record of the case,

Case Number: CIS-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave.

Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane heldenfels@austinexas.gov Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016

ONGFYSK Courtiame (please print

512-044-1158 Davime Telephone;

Comments: As a middle age 1470 at 3500 S. Con. tistin S おこれ

MAKE LOCER'S

Lader invada distro-2ndirare noise levels Spalle + Drivacy dandized

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

Gity of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department Lst Floor Eyou use this form to comment, it may be returned to

Learie Heldenfels P. O. Box 1088

Or fax to (512), 974-2934 Austin, TX 78767-1988

Or scan and email to leane, heldenfels@anstintexas,gör

Τ BYCE

8124430188

NITEUA NT

номоно

ŝòie τê

PUBLIC EEARING INFORMATION

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing;
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
- is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor

Or scan and email to leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Austin, TX 78767-1088

Leane Heldenfels

P. O. Box 1088

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane.heldenfels@austintexas.gov Tamin favor Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments SKY, My privacy. Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 L iobject 71/12/01 Date Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. SGUGSEN 225 received will become part of the public record of the case. property. awiet is not welcome. 2570 S Congras Ave #231 Your address(es) affected by this application ill take away my views of I have lind at 2081802 over 15 to our Signature スラン half my life Your Name (please print) Morrill Ly Merrill Ene Daytime Telephone: E Comments: bw down

PUBLIC EEARING INFORMATION

Although applicants and/or their agent(s) are expected to attend a public hearing, you are not required to attend. However, if you do attend, you have the opportunity to speak FOR or AGAINST the proposed application. You may also contact a neighborhood or environmental organization that has expressed an interest in an application affecting your neighborhood.

During a public hearing, the board or commission may postpone or continue an application's hearing to a later date, or recommend approval or denial of the application. If the board or commission announces a specific date and time for a postponement or continuation that is not later than 60 days from the announcement, no further notice will be sent.

A board or commission's decision may be appealed by a person with standing to appeal, or an interested party that is identified as a person who can appeal the decision. The body holding a public hearing on an appeal will determine whether a person has standing to appeal the decision.

An interested party is defined as a person who is the applicant or record owner of the subject property, or who communicates an interest to a board or commission by:

- delivering a written statement to the board or commission before or during the public hearing that generally identifies the issues of concern (it may be delivered to the contact person listed on a notice); or
- appearing and speaking for the record at the public hearing; and:
- occupies a primary residence that is within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development;
- is the record owner of property within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development; or
 - is an officer of an environmental or neighborhood organization that has an interest in or whose declared boundaries are within 500 feet of the subject property or proposed development.

A notice of appeal must be filed with the director of the responsible department no later than 10 days after the decision. An appeal form may be available from the responsible department.

For additional information on the City of Austin's land development process, visit our web site: www.austintexas.gov/development.

board or commission, or Council; the scheduled date of the public hearing; the Written comments must be submitted to the contact person listed on the notice before or at a public hearing. Your comments should include the name of the Distal above. I object to the note particular, I'm worried about stlangers wandering family her at Tamin favor Contact: Leane Heldenfels, 512-974-2202, leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov Duilding 80 close to Where I live to due Case Number; and the contact person listed on the notice. Any comments Safety Congros. In The property where I live, inchriated or 78496 Lat object Public Hearing: Board of Adjustment, November 14, 2016 Date 10/21/18 Case Number: C15-2016-0124, 2510 S. Congress Ave. received will become part of the public record of the case, Comments: Law Mising My Daytime Telephone: 512-206-6293 Your, address (es) diffected by this application 2530 S. (UNATES) AVE. #231 Dellution and Signature Your Name (please pkint) Ray n the addings -aure appo

Note: all comments received will become part of the public record of the case.

If you use this form to comment, it may be returned to:

City of Austin-Planning & Development Review Department/ 1st Floor Leane Heldenfels

P. O. Box 1088

| Austin, TX 78767-1088

Or fax to (512) 974-2934

Or scan and email to leane heldenfels@austintexas.gov

3rd Tab (blue) Church members (Church form)

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)	Assey		
Luctory Signature	Tecklly		
2900 SWISha Street Address	r 87.		
Awah	State	78205 Zip code	
FO/28/16			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

MIREL	LA ADAME		
Name (printed)			
Ma Co	lane		
1/800/ Street Address	MANCHACA	1RD#12	
1	/ /X 787	48	

The state of the s

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

V. Lo	in Alesoba	
Name (printed)		
	he)	
Signature		
/603 LgAN Street Address	- Line	
Austh	TX	78757
City	State	Zip code
30-0d-/t		

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además
- 5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

Carlos Aquilo Nombre (Escribasu nomb		
Firma		<u></u>
4700 Franklin Dirección	Park Dr.	
Austin	TX	78744
Ciudad	Estado	Código Postal
10 30 16 Fecha		

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además
- 5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

Jeans 76		
Nombre (Escriba su no	ombre) ' ()	
Firma	and the second s	
6304 ba	y Thorne Do.	
Dirección		
Austin	TX-	78747
Ciudad	Estado	Código Postal
10 3 16		

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además
- 5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

Rebecca. Ag Nombre (Escriba su no	uilar mbre)	
Believa Azie	Dan	_
4700 Franklin Dirección	Park Dr.	_
Austin Ciudad	Texas Estado	78744 Código Postal
10/30/10 Fecha		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)	Aguirre		
M OM OV Signature	y magu	in	
4505 p	uval St Ag	15 264	
Aushn	State	78-75 J Zip code	
Date Date			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Jon A, Au/ Name (printed)	lberg	
Signature O. O.	<u>L</u>	
35/3 F. Javby Street Address	AUR	
Agustin City	State	78748' Zip code

10/30/2016 Date

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

	·		
Lanna Ahlber	'a		
Name (printed)	\mathcal{L}		
<u>Larma (Inlber</u> Signature	g		
3513 Fifzra Street Address	y Ave	·	
Austin	State	78748 Zip code	-
10/30/16 Date	_		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Ammda Alon 81 Name (printed)	7		
Amanda) L Signature	Aong)		
Street Address	0		
Austin	State	787210 Zip code	
10/30/10 Date	e		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)	₩		
Signature		·	
	1620 #S27		
City	State	78726 Zip code	_
10130/16 Date			

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además
- 5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

Miguel 9	Alvarez	
Nombre (Escriba su n	ombre)	
Official Of	2002	
Firma		
6903 B- GR	inger-dr	
Pustin.	toxas.	78744
Ciudad	Estado	Código Postal
10-/30/16		· ·
Fecha		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Sukkyong An		
Name (printed)	_	
Demllu Signature		
6502 Hillside Tewace Dr Street Address	-	
Austin TX	18149	
City State	Zip code	
10/29/2016.		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Men Men Signature		
6001 Shepherd Street Address	Mountain CV	Ap+#203
Austin City	State	7873 <i>0</i> Zip code

nstin Anderson

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

HANNAN A	rn derso-		
Name (printed)			
Jahr			
Signature			
309 E 21st	84		
Street Address			
Α ,	٠		
Austin	TX	78705	
City	State	Zip code	
10/30/16			
Date			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Jacob	Anderson		
Name (printed)	-		
of	4	_	
Signature			
86// Lndo	doughon DR	_	
Austin	4x	78748	
City	State	Zip code	
1 3 11			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Same (printed)	
Signature and Malnum	
Stell Ruddington DR. 18448 Street Address	
AUSTN TX 78748 State Zip code	
Oct. 30, 2016	

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Bethany Name (printed)	Ansell		
Canse			
Signature			
	Fman Dr.	<u></u> :	
Street Address			
Austin	TX	78749	
City	State	Zip code	
Oct. 30, 20, Date	16		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to

5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Jeffrey	Ansell		
Name (printed)			
() affy	And		
Signature			
4624 Hot	Eman De.		
Street Address			
Austin	TX	78749	
City	State	Zip code	_
10/30/16	<u>/</u>		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)	rd		
Name (printed)			
Camilla (ard		
4701 Rour Street Address	nd up		
Austin	Tx	78745	
City	State	Zip code	
10-30-16	_		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

William B. Name (printed)	Aro	
MBALL		
Signature ATO ROUN Street Address	out Tr	
AUS TIN City	Ty_ State	
10-29-16		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Noabata	Armzechikum.		
Name (printed)			
Avin re			
Signature			
201 = 21st	street.		
Street Address			
Auston	Tx	18705 "	
City	State	Zip code	
, 1			
10 30 2016.			
Date			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Richard	Amold		
Name (printed)			
RC.A	its		
Signature			
349 Gales Street Address	sbug Drive	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Austin	$\uparrow \times$	78745	
City	State	Zip code	
10/30/2016			

Date

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)		-	
Signature Curtage	<i>a</i> u		
201 F 215+ 5† Street Address	MION	*	
Trawis City	State	Zip code	
40 3 0 \ V			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)	corn	
Signature		
Street Address	+ Browning 87	
City	State	Zip code
Date Date		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 ($Design\ Regulations$) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)	alde 2	
2	55	
Signature		
2036 Zach	Scott	
Street Address		· ·
4		_
Austin	TX	78723
City	State	Zip code
10/30/16 Date		

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además
- 5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

Nombre (Escriba su no	TAZAR ombre)	
Maria Bal Firma	Hayay	_
8317 ALU Dirección	m Rock no	
AUSTIN Ciudad	†exas Estado	78747 Código Postal
10/30 //6 Fecha		

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

Soy miembro de la iglesia en Austin. **Me opongo a las cinco excepciones siguientes** que han sido solicitadas por "The Guesthouse Hotel".

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además
- 5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

Robert Bu Nombre (Escriba su nom	Hazar bre)	
## 29 Te	Aberto Baltaga	
8317 ALUU Dirección	n Rock Dr.	
Austin Ciudad	TH	78747
Ciudad	Estado	Código Postal
In ag 16		

Fecha

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además
- 5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

Nombre (Escriba su nombre)			
De coo			
Firma			
2103 M	you St s	#101	
Dirección	,	,	
Austin	TX		78757
Ciudad	Estado		Código Postal
10/29/16	_		
Fecha			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed) Name (printed)	hala	
Signature		
2103 Murcoc Street Address	St #101	•
Dustin	TX	48757
City	State	Zip code
Date 10/20 10		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Althea Bongsa Name (printed)	ilod	
Signature	gho O	
4570 W Gwadal. Street Address	upe St	
Austin City	Texas	78751 Zip code

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

Soy miembro de la iglesia en Austin. **Me opongo a las cinco excepciones siguientes** que han sido solicitadas por "The Guesthouse Hotel".

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además
- 5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

Maria G	amla Basco	enos
Nombre (Escriba su non	nbre)	
Many	Canul L	Design
Firma		
11917 Story	of Meader de	
del Valle	\mathcal{A}	78617
Ciudad	Estado	Código Postal
11- 20		

Fecha

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

PEKEN	KS
Name (printed)	
DES.	
Signature	
1028 4 Street Address	1840 WALD Rp.
	-

10.30.16

Date

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

CHIL KI	BECK		
Name (printed)			
<u>Chalha</u> Signature	Be De		
/2021 End Street Address	czione Dr.		
Austi	T _X State	78748 Zip code	

10/28/16

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building**: Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

LILE DE	RGELEEN	_
Name (printed)	0	
Signature	Tergeleen	
Signature		
735A PA	ORSA BLVD	
Street Address		
Dush	n TX	18748
City	State	Zip code

10-30-16

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Sebecca Bergeleen Name (printed)	
elecca Bergelean gnature	
735 A Yarsa BLVD creet Address	
hotin TX ity State	<u> 18748</u> Zip code

Date[']

FORMA PARA OBJECIONES #3

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

Soy miembro de la iglesia en Austin. **Me opongo a las cinco excepciones siguientes** que han sido solicitadas por "The Guesthouse Hotel".

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además
- 5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

Nombre (Eccribe su nombre)

130/2016

Firmaz

8515 Bradae Un Vait 1338

Dirección

Ciudad

Estado

Código Postal

Fecha

FORMA PARA OBJECIONES #3

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

Soy miembro de la iglesia en Austin. **Me opongo a las cinco excepciones siguientes** que han sido solicitadas por "The Guesthouse Hotel".

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además
- 5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

Leslie Betan	count	
Nombre (Escriba su nombre)		
445		
Firma		
8515 Brodie	Ln Unit 1338	
Dirección		
Aus tin	TX	78745
Ciudad	Estado	Código Postal

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Sophia	Bixby	
Name (printed)		-
Jophu	Monthy	
Signature	U	
2/21 [Desco	
Street Address		•
Austin	\mathcal{T}	78748
City	State	Zip code
10 - 30 - 1	16	

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Jossica Bowen Name (printed)			
Juis Br			
Signature			
2400 SWister Street Address	8+		
Austin	TX State	78705 Zip code	
City	state		
Date /20/16	 .		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to

5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Danny Bradley
Name (printed)

Signature

10231 David Moore Dr.

Street Address

70 bo lo 11

Date/

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Hutson (Finted)	Burg	
Name (printed)		
Hutmo		
Signature		
2508 gt. Street Address	cenway St.	
Austry.	TX	78705
City	State	Zip code
10/30/	- 4/a	

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Jane 1, Buse	6	
Name (printed)		
	Mus ch	
Signature		
10538 Bilbrook Street Address	place	
Austin	TX	78748
City	State	Zip code
10/29/16 Date		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Laurence J.	Busch		
Name (printed) Rausence J,	Busil		
Signature / 105 38 B; 14			
Street Address	ナメ	78748	
<u>Austin</u> City	State	Zip code	
			

FORMA PARA OBJECIONES #3

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

Soy miembro de la iglesia en Austin. **Me opongo a las cinco excepciones siguientes** que han sido solicitadas por "The Guesthouse Hotel".

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además

5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

Maria Ines Bustillos

Nombre (Escriba su nombre)

Ann I Bustillos

Riema

5803 Bitterwood An

Dirección

Ktosti

Fstado

Cádigo Dogtol

10-30-16

Fecha

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)	3. Cabrer	a	
Mb Sahali G Signature	D. delabre	· 	
NOO5 LA	alser Cv.	_	
AUSTIN	State	78748 Zip code	
10/29/14 Date			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Zip code

paula Cak	と	
Name (printed)		
Signature		
2103 Horac	SI #10	20
Street Address		
Nustin	Tx	48457

State

Date

C Vel

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Traismo Cantú Jr. Váme (printed)	<u>-</u>
Eignature	
2710 Nueces St. Apt 210 Street Address	
Austin Jexas City State	78705 Zip code
10/28/2016 Date	

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Leah Cantu		:	
Name (printed)			
Luch	25		
Signature			
2			
1610 color	y creek or	•	
Street Address			
Austin	TX	78758	
City	State	Zip code	
10/30/16			
Date '			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Rebekan Canta Name (printed)		-	
Repekan Carty Signature			
(610 Colony Cver Street Address	ex D.		
Augh n City	Texas	17157 Zip code	ē.
10 30 5 Date			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)	Cantu	
Ucolu C Signature	erti	t
LUO COON Street Address	y Creek Dr	
Autu	State	78788 Zip code
10 30 14		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Zach C	Cantu		
Name (printed)	1	•	
Zach Ceint) \		
Signature	-		
1610 Colon	Y CrockeDr	_	
Street Address	_	•	
Austin	Texas	78768	
City	State	Zip code	
10-30-16			
Date			

FORMA PARA OBJECIONES #3

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

Soy miembro de la iglesia en Austin. **Me opongo a las cinco excepciones siguientes** que han sido solicitadas por "The Guesthouse Hotel".

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además
- 5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

stal
- :

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Edvardo Carde Name (printed)	enas		
L'S			
Signature			
112/2 Mcke Street Address	plson Dr.		
Austin		78747	
City	State	Zip code	
10/29/2016 Date			

FORMA PARA OBJECIONES #3

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

Soy miembro de la iglesia en Austin. **Me opongo a las cinco excepciones siguientes** que han sido solicitadas por "The Guesthouse Hotel".

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además
- 5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

trancisco		
Nombre (Escriba su r	iombre)	
Junte	<i>-</i>	
Firma		
10724 Deser	+ Willaw Loop	
Dirección		
Austin	X	78748
Ciudad	Estado	Código Postal
10/30/20	216	
Fecha		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Lucia Cárde	inas-Rdz	
Name (printed)		
No.		
Signature		
11212 Mickels Street Address	on Dr.	
Austin	TX	78747
City	State	Zip code
10/29/16		

FORMA PARA OBJECIONES #3

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

Soy miembro de la iglesia en Austin. **Me opongo a las cinco excepciones siguientes** que han sido solicitadas por "The Guesthouse Hotel".

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además

5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

CHA Fraincisco Nombre (Escriba su nomb		
Firma	<i>ya</i>	<u></u>
122 TOWER V	IEW ST.	
BASTROP	TX-	78602
Ciudad	Estado	Código Postal

10/30/16

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

-8
)

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- **4. Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Chris Ch	ah	
Name (printed)	,	
Signature		
Street Address	38th st, 6304	·
Austin	TX	78705
City	State	Zip code
City 10/30/2016 Date	· State	Zip code

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

ALYSSIA Name (printed)	CHAPMAN		
Myssell Signature	J 000	:	
11020 COL W	linen LP		
AUST M City	State	78748 Zip code	
10/30/14 Date			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)			
pinelvo	me		
Signature			
4505 NN	valst Apt 266		
-	valst Apt 266	,	
4505 NN	valst Apt 266	78751	

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Amy Chave Name (printed)	2		
And Company			
Signature (
5700 Parkwo Street Address	od Ur.		
AVSAM City	TX State	78735 Zip code	
10 30 L			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Anthony	Chen		
Name (printed)			
RD_			
Signature			
6508 Scenic	Core Austin,	Tx 78739	
511 000 11441 055			
Austin	TX	78739	
City	State	Zip code	
10/30/206			
Date			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)	Cheung	_
Signature Signature	Olieung	
203 C. 31 S Street Address	st ST #304	
Austin	TX	78705
City	State	Zip code

Date

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Jessica Une	MNO		
Name (printed)	- 	 	
() - (Def		
Signature			
206 W. 38th	street		
Street Address			
Austin	<u>T</u> exas	78705	
City	State	Zip code	
10 30/16			
Date			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Amy Oni		
ne (printed)		
Que (Di	
gnature (
8624 Pin	ay Crack Bond	
eet Address		
Justin	TX	70145
,~· · · ·		Zip code

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 ($Design\ Regulations$) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Mark Chi			
Name (printed)			
Har			
Signature			
8624 Pinery Street Address	Creek Bend		
Austin	7×	78745	
City	State	Zip code	
10/30/16			
Date			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Ellen Cho Name (printed)			
Elles Cho Signature			
1300 Crossing Street Address	Place		
Aust in City	State	7874/ Zip code	
(0/30/ 20/6			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Zoe Chou			
Name (printed)			
Foe Chou Signature		· .	
[90] Crossing Place Street Address	Apt. 3101		
Austin	てメ	78 741	
City	State	Zip code	
10.30.2016			
Date		•	

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to

5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed))	
MULZ		
Signature		
12752 COUNCI	CBLUFF DR	
Street Address		
AUS 71N	TX	78727
City	State	Zip code
10-30-2016		

KHENG PUL CHUA

Date

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Victoria Clin	6	
Name (printed)		
Victoria Cline		
Signature		
3311 Dal Street Address	ton Apt B	
Austin	Texas	78745
City	State	Zip code
10129/16		
Date		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to

5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)

T. Signature

LOBO BECKET R. Unix 17 L

Street Address

TYAS

City

State

TO 29 16

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Vernon L Name (printed)	- Colvin		
Signature	Colin	_	
200 Wille Street Address	t Dr		
<u>Buda</u> City	State	78610 Zip code	
10-30-16 Date	_		

FORMA PARA OBJECIONES #3

Ante la Junta de Regulaciones para la Construcción, Piscinas y Entradas para Vehículos.

Soy miembro de la iglesia en Austin. **Me opongo a las cinco excepciones siguientes** que han sido solicitadas por "The Guesthouse Hotel".

- 1. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (B) para aumentar la distancia requerida de una propiedad respecto a otra en una zona con uso de suelo residencial ("SF-5") o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, respecto de otra de 25 pies a 0 pies; y además
- 2. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (1) para una estructura 50 pies o menos de una propiedad de otra en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de dos pisos 30 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 3. Del Edificio: Sección 25-2-1063 (de las Limitaciones de Altura y Distancias para Grandes Construcciones) (C) (2) para una estructura más de 50 pies y no más de 100 pies de otra propiedad en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada, de tres pisos 40 pies y para una de cinco pisos 60 pies; y además
- 4. De la Piscina: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (F) para permitir un uso recreacional intensivo (con la exclusión de una pista de usos múltiples), el cual incluye una piscina, cancha de tenis, cancha de pelota o un parque de juegos para que sea construido a 50 pies o menos de una propiedad adyacente en un zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido o en el que existe un uso permitido en una zona "SF-5" o en una zona con uso de suelo restringido esté ubicada; y además
- 5. De la Entrada para Vehículos: Sección 25-2-1067 (del Reglamento del Diseño) (H) para disminuir la distancia mínima de la entrada para vehículos de las propiedades adyacentes, para que sea construido en un inmueble con menos de 125 pies de ancho, de 15 pies a 5 pies.

Floraboth Nombre (Escriba su nomb	Canfesox pre)	
	J.	
Firma		
2703 5- 8 Dirección	Congres 78704	
Austin	tx.	78704
Ciudad	Estado	Código Postal
10-30-10 Fecha		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Sacob Co Name (printed)	ntreras	-
Signature		
1103 Speer Street Address	Ln	
Austin City	State	7
10-30-16 Date		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Kathy Contreras	
Name (printed)	
Signature	
1103 Speer Lu Street Address	
A-stin TX	78745
City State	Zip code
10-30-16 Date	

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Rav Contreros	-
Parl Clordin	
Signature	
1103 Speer Ln Street Address	
Aostin T. State	78745 Zip code
10/30/16 Date	

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Shery / Con	treros	
Signature Cont	ALAD	
103 Speer Street Address	La	
Apolin City	State	78745 Zip code
10/30/16 Date		

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)		
Sew (82 Signature	LOTON	_
	eyenne Circle	
Street Address		
Austin	TX	78745
City	State	Zip code

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to
- 5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

	.1		
Lydia Corn-	ell		
Name (printed)			
Signature 2124 Kobert	= Browning St		
Street Address	+V	78723	
City	State	Zip code	====
10/30/2016 Date			

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to

5. **Driveway:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the driveway from adjacent properties to be constructed on a site less than 125 wide from 15 feet to 5 feet

Name (printed)

Name (printed)

Signature

104 E 474 St.

Street Address

City St

Zip code

Date

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to

 $5. \, Driveway: \, Section \, 25-2-1067 \, (Design \, Regulations) \, (H) \, to \, decrease \, minimum \, setback \, distance \, of \, the \, driveway \, from \, adjacent \, properties \, to \, be \, constructed \, on \, a \, site \, less \, than \, 125 \, wide \, from \, 15 \, feet \, to \, 5 \, fee$

Name (printed)

Signature

1030 2012 Mc Closle St
Street Address

City

State

Zip code

Date

Before the Board of Adjustment for Building, Swimming Pool, and Driveway

I am a member of The Church in Austin. I object to the following five variances which are being requested by The Guesthouse Hotel.

- 1. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (B) to increase the required setback from a property in an urban family residence (SF-5) or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from 25 feet to 0 feet; and to
- 2. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (1) for a structure 50 feet or less from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from two stories and 30 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 3. **Building:** Section 25-2-1063 (*Height Limitations and Setbacks for Large Sites*) (C) (2) for a structure more than 50 feet and not more than 100 feet from property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located from three stories and 40 feet to five stories and 60 feet; and to
- 4. **Swimming pool:** Section 25-2-1067 (*Design Regulations*) (F) to permit an intensive recreational use, excluding a multi-use trail and including a swimming pool, tennis court, ball court, or playground to be constructed 50 feet or less from adjoining property in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district or on which a use permitted in an SF-5 or more restrictive zoning district is located; and to

5. Driveway: Section 25-2-1067 (Design Regulations) (H) to decrease minimum setback distance of the

Carol Crapps
Name (printed)

Carol Crapps
Signature

906 Keith Lane
Street Address

1'0-29-16 Date